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November 12,2008 \ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
._Admmistrntive__Parﬁw_Commer
DOCUMENT No, O 189
Beth Keating, Esquire DISTRIBUTION: EQR - GC
Akerman Senterfitt
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 080152-GU
Dear Ms. Keating:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. (01856-08 and 02126-08,
filed on behalf of Florida City Gas, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhme
Enclosure

cc: John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation
Jean Hartman, Office of the General Counsel
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Matilda Sanders “L5C- 0% -0718 - Lo - £/

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 7:56 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jean Hartman FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted &Administraﬁve_Parties_Consumer
Date and Time: 10/31/2008 7:56:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. _0O ‘qu 'Og
Docket Number: 080152-GU DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 080152.CO.jeh.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

O faxed
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080152

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Florida City Gas jsutton(@aglresources.com No

Printed on 10/31/2008 at 3:13:10 PM



Friday, Oct 31, 2008 03:13 PM



Page 1 of 3

Marguerite McLean = O8O0 1S~ &V

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Tuesday, October 14, 2008 3:32 PM \’FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Dorothy Menasco Y Administrative_ Parties_ Consumer
Ce: Patsy White; Karla Barnes DOCUMENT NO.©O/898 - J§
Subject: FW: Quarterly Confidential Reports - Division/Office DISTRIBUTION:

ok, the 2 confidential DNs in Dkt 080152-GU are now showing ECR.
thanks.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 3:29 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Patsy White

Subject: FW: Quarterly Confidential Reports - Division/Office

Forwarding Patsy's response....

From: Patsy White

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 3:27 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Quarterly Confidential Reports - Division/Office

Yes. ECR is definitely the OPR not SGA.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 3:26 PM

To: Patsy White

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher

Subject: FW: Quarterly Confidential Reports - Division/Office

Patsy,
1 went to make the requested change and it's already showing ECR as the OPR.
Marguerite,

I believe you need to make the requested change in the confidential section. Bouncing this back to you. :)

From: Patsy White

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 2:49 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Quarterly Confidential Reports - Division/Office

Dorothy, ECR is the office responsible for Docket No. 080152-GU. According to the CASR | printed from
CMS, we have no staff assigned to the case.

10/15/2008
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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 2:42 PM

To: Patsy White

Cc: Karla Barnes; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Quarterly Confidential Reports - Division/Office

Patsy,

Docket 080152-GVU has SGA as the OPR in CMS. If the OPR needs to be changed to ECR, please
contact Dorothy by e-mail so she can change the OPR in the system. And i believe a CASR needs
to be sent to the Clerk’s Office too.

Marguerite.

From: Patsy White

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 2:25 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Quarterly Confidential Reports - Division/Office

Marguerite, Docket No. 080152-GU is ECR's docket not SGA. We have no staff assigned to it.

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2008 10:20 AM

To: Patsy White

Cc: Karla Barnes

Subject: Quarterly Confidential Reports - Division/Office

Patsy,

on the ECR inventory of confidential documents by Responsible Division/Office as of 10/06/2008,
Karla noted that the following confidential documents are SGA and not ECR. Please hand-write
them on your report. | will change the responsible Division to SGA for these documents.

thanks,

Marguerite.

Dkt No. 060811-El
DN 07744-08

Dkt No. 070650-El
DN 09469-07

Dkt No. 080148-EI

DN 01806-08
04148-08
04667-08

Dkt No. 080152-GU
DN 01856-08

Dkt No. 080203-El
DN 04849-08
05009-08

10/15/2008
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05156-08
05527-08
05624-08
05859-08

Dkt No. 080245-El
DN 05624-08

Dkt No. 080246-El
DN 05624-08

10/15/2008



Tiffany Williams

8C-08-0lpl o-PBA GU

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry

Tuesday, September 23, 2008 9:45 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices

Jean Hartman gfdc’ CLK - CORRESP ONDENCE

Order / Notice Submitted ministrative__Parties Consamer
DOCUMENT NO. 0184 %-0¢%

9/23/2008 9:43:00 AM X

080152-GU DISTRIBUTION:

080152 09-04-08-OR jeh2.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION

ORDER GRANTING AUTHORITY TQO USE DEFERRAL ACCOUNTING




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080152

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Alsl:IrER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm {(08) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Florida City Gas jsutton(@aglresources.com No

Printed on 9/23/2008 at 4:50:59 PM
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ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
Lisa PoLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO &
NATHAN A. SKoP & V.

Sop we
Public Sertrice Qommiszsion

ADMINISTRATIVE

March 13, 2008

Beth Keating, Attorney
Akerman Senterfitt

Post Office Box 1877

Tallahassee, Florida  32302-1877

Re: Docket No. 080152-GU

Dear Ms. Keating:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of recognition of a regulatory asset
under provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 71, by Florida City Gas,
which was filed in this office on March 12, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.

Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

R-DATE
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Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

] 898 #R13 g



— o™
case Assjignment and Scheduling Record - ‘ Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080152-GU Date Docketed: 03/12/2008 Title: Petition for approval of recognition of a regulatory asset
under provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standard
(SFAS) No. 71, by Florida City Gas.

Company: Florida City Gas

ySC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. _0189%- 08
UTION:
Official Filing Date: __ Expiration: DISTRIB
Last Day to Suspend: —_
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*Q" indicates OPR) [ [ | L x T x 7 I [ I ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CiK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FF jonments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
a,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs ) 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24,
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26.
27.
28,
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Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 3;.
32,
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner ___ Staff — 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 38,
40.
tion 3 - Chair omp1 Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler

Docket No.080152-GU Date Docketed: 03/12/2008 Title: Petition for approval of recognition of a regulatory asset
under provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standard

(SFAS) No. 71, by Florida City Gas.
Company: Florida City Gas

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ______
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Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Slemkewicz @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
Bul -Banks 1
A Maurey 1. Staff Recommendation NONE 07/17 /2008
2. Agenda NONE 07/29/2008
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest NONE 08/18/2008
4. Protest Period Expires NONE 09/08/2008
5. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 09/11/2008
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 09/22/2008
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